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DECEMBER 13, 2000
RECC, _o AND
REPORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTIN AYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (JA )
RE:

DOCKET NO. 001585-WU APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT OF

CERTIFICATE NO. 424-W TO ADD TERRITORY LOCATED IN
HIGHLANDS COUNTY BY AQUASOURCE UTILITY, INC.

Please place the attached letter in the docket file and place
Mr. Larry Truckermiller on the interested persons list.

Thank you.

Mr. Larry Truckermiller

11200 U.S. 27 South, #31
Sebring, FL 33876
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cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Redemann)
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Dear Sirs = X Il
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Th= notice we rec21ved 1n our water bill 1s informine us that the water company 1s ask%_ tofin %

2xtension of ite gervice area

There 1= a lot of people already unhappy with our water s=rvice Especially with the water
reessurs My understanding was that when the water company was sold to th2 prasent owners. they
were gomg to enlarge the water main lines to e1ve us better water pressure.

I vou ar> going to approve any extension of service area. [ would hope vou would consider the

plight of the people already getting bad service. and include enlareing the water mains to us

Thank vou for considering us in vour decision.

Dol aise appreviate any information you can give us r>guarding thiz application and alsc anv
'a)

information about agrz=ments to the prior sals of the Water company to Aquasource.
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